Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1

Subject: RE: Henry Schnurbach  Covertech Industries

What is it that they can specifically provide? If they can’t find specifics on this list, | would advise to check with the
Public Health Agency of Canada {(PHAC) to ascertain what the national needs are. However, they would probably
ascertain a more wholesome answer from the province as to what specific requirements there are.

The supply chain is essentially the provinces advise PHAC what they require and PHAC engages with us to fulfill those
requirements. If it’s a generic submission they made, then | would recommend they check-in with the province to
ascertain what the specific requirements are since hospitals and municipalities are engaged with their respective
provincial government.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1 [mailto:Marco.Mendicino.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-24-20 4:33 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hi Dove--
Just following up on the below.

Thanks!
Erika

From: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1

Sent: March 23, 2020 4:45 PM

To: dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

Subject: Fw: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hi Dove,
Hope you are doing well!

A local business owner below had signed up to help through the online form to provide manufacturing for
products.

But he wants to know next steps. Quoted his question below:
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Sent: March 23, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Henry Schnurbach <henry@covertechind.com>
Cc: Lola.Dandybaeva@toronto.ca

Subject: Re: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hi Henry

Thank you so much for offering to help out during this very critical time! The government and Minister Anita Anand has
set up a website with a submission form for this purpose. You can see below.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to reach out!

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19

Erika McCallion

Constituency Office Manager & Community Outreach Office of Hon. Marco Mendicino Minister of Immigration,
Refugees and Citizenship Member of Parliament for Eglinton-Lawrence

511 Lawrence Ave W, Toronto, ON M6A 1A3
Phone: 416-781-5583 | marco.mendicino.cl@parl.gc.ca<mailto:marco.mendicino.cl@parl.gc.ca>
www.marcomendicinomp.ca<http://www.marcomendicinomp.ca/>

From: Lola Dandybaeva <Lola.Dandybaeva@toronto.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1; Mendicino, Marco - M.P.
Cc: Mike Colle

Subject: FW: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hi Erika and Marco,

Reaching out to you in hopes you could help pass this info below. Henry Schnurbach's company could be of help for
manufacturing of special products.

Please see their email below and let me know once received.
Hope the both of you are keeping healthy and safe.
Best,

-Lola

From: Mike Colle
Sent: March 23, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Henry Schnurbach <

>
Cc: Lola Dandybaeva <Lola.Dandybaeva@toronto.ca>
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